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- Division of Investigation,
. T.S.Department of J’ustice
,}ashington, D, .

- In aceordance with instrnctions received some months e.go, )
but which I had never been able to carry out up until now, I am - -~
‘today mailing my report as to the modus operandi and aolntion or _'
the Urschel kidnapins cass. :

; ' . I am forwarding one copy to the San. Antonio office in

L - order to have enough photostatic reproductions prepared for each - .
s . Division office, and will suggest that the San Antonio office mail = _. . =%

them direct to each individuaj. office.

This report may not be as complete in detail as would be
desired and there may possidbly be some inaccuracies as to dates, o
etc., for the reason that it is written almost entirely memory, .
not having the basic file of the Oklahoma City office befdre me, R
I regret that I was unadle through pressure of business t pa-epare -
this report while at Oklahoma City. N

= ’ , Nofe ossible date etc. errors
S Yery truly yours, POSSIDIC.
~ A

7" . 7 Re He Colvin,
Special Agent in Charge. '
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?::::;wcwm s Oklahoms ¢ City, Okla, P, 7e7

El Paso, Texas.

2-23-34

. 2/18/34

Re H, Colvin

- e

mLE: ' '
© GEO, KELLY%ARM‘S, with aliases, et al
CHARIES F,{ URSCHEL VICTIM

CHARACTER OF CASE:

(' KIDNAPPERG ™

SYNOPSIS or FACTS:

narrative,
P,

DETAIIS: .

million dollars,

mansion on the ground floor,

room, which was fastened on the
epparently did not refasten the
and to bed,

DETAILS

the intruders said: "Whieh is

we will teke them both."

from the phone.

On the night of July 22, 1933, MR. AND MRS, U%SVHEL
friends and neighbors, MR. and KRS, WALTER R,
social game of bridge in & sun room at the rear of the URSCHEL
At ebout 11;00 p.m.,
of MRS, URSCHEL, drove her car into the drive-
way to the garsge at the rear, came to the screen door of the sun
MR, JARRETT let her in and
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Modus Operandi and solution as detailed hereunder in

CHARIES F. URSC‘XEL and his wife BERNICE SLICK URSCHEL, residing: at
327 N,W, 18th St,, Oklahoma City, Okla,, are the principal heirs =
and trustees of the Estate of the late T,B.SLICK, oil producer, vhich
Estate is variously estimated to be valued at from ten to twenty

JARRETT,

ingide,
door,

proceaged

About 15 minutes later, or at '11l:15 pem., two men
suddenly came in through the sereen door, one with a machine gun,
the other with a pistol and menaced the four bridge players.
.We want URSCHEL."
of the players said anything, whereupon 'the individual said:

URSCEEL?

4

The intruders then threatened the women and told them to stay awif
They marched URSCHEL and JARRETT out onto the drive-
way of the URSCHEL gerage, where they had their own car parked,

with their

were having e

to her room

One of
Ro one
"Rell,
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apparently a 33 model  Chevrolet sedan, They put both URSGHSL and JARRETT s
in the reer seat while the two kidnappers both got in the fropt seat and | s
drove rapidly away out of town by a dirt road paralleling the main highiay. L E
URSCHZL and JARRETT were both in their shirt sleeves and were: hot searched

for arms.

Irmediately the kidnappers left the house, MRS, URSCHBI, phoned tho:_,.?qn'e'g;
and then, within ten minutes of the event, phoned long distancﬂomr,
Director of the Division, giving him the particulars, :

The writer was immediately called on the phone by John Watt, Chief of Police,

at Oklahoma City, and dressing hurriedly called two other Division Agenis and
sent them to the URSCHEL residence, the writer proceeding to Police Esadguarters
where, almost immediately after my arrival, telephonic instructions were receiv-
ed from the Director to concentrate the entire energies of the Oklahoma City
Office on the case, Wires were immediately sent calling all Agents then in the -
field to headquarters.

About 12:40 a.m,, a message was received from the Agents stationsd at the
URSCHEL residence that JARRETT had returned, Fe was immediately brought to the
police station and questioned by the writer and by Poliee Chief Watt,

He reiated that while driving out of the City the kidnappers had teken the pocket
books of both him and URSCHEL, and after examining identification cards, etc,,

had taken about $50.00 out of his pocket book and given it back to him, While
driving along, one of the kidnappers said to the cther: "Floyd give me a
cigarette,” gvidently with the purpose of ereating the impression that Charles
"Pretty Boy"gFloyd, notorious Cklahoma outlaw was one of the kidnappers, However,
neither of the men resembled Floyd and their subterfuge was so obvious that it

was properly discounted in subsequent jnvestigation.

JARRETT, while quite agitated, was able to describei“guiite accurately the route
taken to a point about 10 miles northeast of Oklahoma City, where the car was
stopped on a lonely road. He was put out, told to keep his mouth shut and get
home, After starting back on fcot along the dirt road, he was overtaken by some
boys in an old Ford whom he hired to take him back to town,

JARRETT gave a fair description of the two men; but as to the car, was confused
as to whether it was a coach or a sedan, and did not secure any license number,

This was the first commercial kidnapping to have occurred in Oklahoma, Hence,
suthorities were at & loss &s to whom to suspect, Photos of numercus Oklahoma ~
outlews and police characters were pulled from police files and taken to the
URSCHRL residence with JARRETT, where all were exhibited to MRS. URSCHEL, MRS.

JARRETT and to JARRETT. But no definite identification was mede,

Composite descriptions, as given by the JARRETTS and MRS, URSCHEL, were compared~"
with literally hundreds of police photos, "

it was learned that no previous threat to kidnap, which appeared serious, had
been received by the URSCHEL family, and no suspicious letters at all had boon“.
received for several months, ’
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At this time, about 4:Q0 a.m., JARRETT was put in a car with Division Agonta and
Police and instructed to-follow, as near as he could, the rcute takon by the
kidnappgrs.

-~ k.
He unerringly took the officers to the spot where he was roleased, although it 'al'
still dark and the route followed was quite intricate, The tracks where the car
hed stopped and JARRETT had been put out were quite plain, as well es JARRETT'S
foot prints going back down the road. It might be interesting to note that the
ease with which JARRETT took officers to the above spot caused considerable '
-suspicion to be directed towards him as a possible "finger man,® Other eircum~
stances, as to his financial condition and certain circumstances in connection -
with the bridge party, strengthened this suspicion; but sutfice it to say that
nothing was ever developed along this line,

At the spot where JARREIT was released, eftorta were made to photograph the tracks
of the automobile. But, owing to- improper colored background, the efforts were
not sucecessful, However, it was definitely determined by a tire expert that the
tracks were those of United States Rubber Company tires, of a 8ize used on a
cortain model Chevrolet.

The tracks of this car turned south at the point where JARRETT was released, and
were followed in that direction for about 3 or 4 miles and then 1l mile northeast
by Division Agents and Police. There the trail was lost, by reason of later
traffic, Owing to the several turns made by the kidnappers' car, it was difficult
P to decide definitely what direction it would eventually take, Since the travel
. so far had been in the darkmess of night and over infrequented roads, no one could
be located who had seen the car.
In the meantime, at the URSCHEL residence, & heavy Police guard had been placed,
with Division Agents inside the house who answered all telephone calls and received
all mail,

The full cooperation of the members of the URSCHEL FAMILY was solicited and secured
MRS. URSCHEL stating that she was in the hands of her Government and would do any
and all things we might request. She was given complete assurance that the
Covernment's first concern would be the safe return of her husband; that while we
would not interfere with any plans to insure the safe return of MR, URSCHEL, we
would need to be informed of every development as it came up.

Early in the game, there were those who insisted that the kidnapping was a frame-
up; that the URSCHEL Estate had borrowed to the limit; that URSCHEL had had himself
kidnapped in order that funds might be raised for payment of an ostensible ransom,
etc. This caused an examination of the will of the late T.B. SLICK, wherein it
was discovered that a certain Board of Trustees had been named, with provisions
as to their successors, in the event of demise of any of them. This led to a
certain attorney, who would have been first in line as succeassor to URSCHEL, in
the event of his death, (It will be noted that up to now it was not known whether
URSCHEL had been taken for ransom or for a more sinister purpose). Naturally, in
the circumstances, and coupled with certain information as to this attorney's :
character, and although he had been fully trusted by the URSCHEL family, he beeamo
" a person of considerable interest and inquiry, including adequate telephone -
surveillance, Similar surveillance was maintained over the main switchboard in
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the SLICK ESTATE offices, and also over the offices of other suspected per

sons. One hundred per cent cooperation 'from the offices of public commnicationl_-'z
systems was had in this case. R - pL

i 21705 "

By now, the Director had sent SAC Jones, from the San Antonid' Office, SAG"
-Blake, from the Dallas Office, and Agents- “and (D

from their respective Districts to assist’in the investightion. ’

Practically all routine business of the Oklahoma City Division Qffice was
stopped., Clocks and beds became relics of a bygone age, and Division ‘Agents
took complete charge of the investigation, although it had not been determimed
whether a Federal offense had been committed. : : ‘
In this program, we were fortunate in baving the full and complete cooperation

of the Police Department and Sheriff's Office, who placed their whole resources -
at our command and practically under our direction; and while not evading any of .

their own responsibilities, at the same time looked to us for direction and
leadershipe.

This sensational abduction of one of Oklahoma's most prominent citizens aroused -
such national and international intereat as to cause three or four newspapera

to set up & telephone steation and temporary office across the street from the
URSCHEL home, with crews of reporters, photographers, etec., on 24 hour duty,

This newspaper surveillance was so thorough that it severely handicapped in-
vestigative and contact efforts in that no member of the URSCHEL household or

no Division Agent could leave the premises without being tailed by reporters.

On Tuesday after the abduction, (NN o: -
URSCHEL'S and co-trustee of the Estate, arrived and, together with Ee E.
Kirkpatriek, psrtaer in the Estate, took charge of the family affairs. —

happened to be an old friend of Agent in Charge Cus Jones and Kirkpatri
also., Through these, it was then possible to solidify and guarantee the further
absolute cooperation on the part of those most arrectea, This perfect coordinatic
continued to the very end,

Fow began floods of feke telphone calls and letters, purporting to be from the -
abductors, and it was no small task to sift the wheat from the chaff,.

A series of phone calls which it appeared =ikt be actually from the abductors, -
were received. Division Agenis hendling the matter were at once cOnsx.xlted and,
on their edvice, a test was made tc &scertain whether or not the parties at.tempt-.
ing %o make contact were ectually holding URSCHEL, To do this, it was necessery
for MRS. TRSCHEL to egree to pay $5,000 for evidence of the possession by the

allegsd abductors of any j2entifieble property of MR, URSCHEL, such as his watch,
and she agreed to meetthé contact man at the designated spot with this emount of

moneye

On the advice of Agents, the money was put up in five separate packages s/o.'.t'l?_a#
if the parties were contacted and produced proper evidence, the whole amount N
could be handed over in good faithe If not, and it proved to be a hi jacking, per
heps only one package would be lost. The latter turned out to be the n?t rosu,lg;-
and the net loss was one thousand dollars, The net gain was the determination :of

the fect that still no genuine contact had been made, To carry out the above
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test, it was necessary for MRS. URSCHEL and —to be smmggled
out. or the URSCHEL house and for Division Agents to refrain trum any activity

whatsoever, . ' 21706 “:

At this tims, it was felt that the constant heavy police gLard and the arny =
of newspaper sleuths was seriously handicapping eny possible contact with the ™
‘kidneppers. The police were withdrawn and ostensibly so were all Division °
Agents and public apnouncement in the press was made to that effect, However, -
Division Agents were kept in the house, unknown to anyone except the immediate’
family. Then the press was prevailed upon to withdraw their forces from the
immediate vicinity, at least temporarily. The latter concession 'was secured only
after the utmost difficult persuasion. X .

Agreement was had by Division Agents with the URSCHELS and their representatives
that should & genuine contact be made with the abductors and negotiations enter-

.6d into, that Division Agents would not engage in any astivity which might
jeopardize the negotiations; that, in fact, we preferred them not to advise us -
of any negotiations or contacts until release had been effected. In return, the
family had egreed that once MR, URSCHEL wes safe every bit of information aveil-
able would be furnished us,

At this time, arrangements were msde that if any contact was effected and pay-
ment of rensom made, that a reeord be kept of the serial numbers and description
of the ransom money for future use, .

During a period of more or less apparent inactivity on the part of Division
Lgents, and because the Press could learn nothing of what was being done, one

of the large publishing companies wired a long protest to Washington, requesting
that competent irvestigators be put on the job, This was done in a spirit of
pique because of their consistent failure to obtain from Division Agents the
full story of our activities. It happened that exactly the same crew of Agents
®ho were then on the job were the ones who finally brought the case to a success
ful corciusion, which necessitated the peapers to make a sort of left-handed
apology for their previous actiom. .

On Wednesday morning, July 26, at Tulsa, Okla., a Western Union Messenger boy
delivered to JOHN G, CATLETIT, a personal friend of the URSCHEL'S, a package
containing certain peraonal documents of CHARLES URSCHEL, with e letter to
CATLETT, from URSCHEL, in the latter's handwriting, in which CATLETT was asked
to get into immediate contact with E, E. KIRKPATRICK, business associate of
URSCHEL, and deliver to him another typewritten letter, written by the abductore
and instructing that if the family desired to open negotiations, they should
run a certain worded advertisement in the Daily Oklahoman on July 27th, to fun
for one week. (Proper efforts to identify the persons who delivered the

package to Western Union at Tulsa were later mado, but without success).

CATLETT did as instructed, proceeded to Oklahoma City at once and deliverod ths
letter to KIRKPATRICK, and the ad was placed as directed,

On July 28, a Special Delivery, Air Mail, letter, poatmarkod' "Joplin, Ho.. S
Pems, July 27," addressed to: "Box 67, The Daily Oklahoman," was delivered to~

KIRKPATRICK., It was from the abductors and instructed him to pack $200,000 ia:
used $20,00 Federal Reserve notes in a light colored tan hand bag; to board an
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M, K, & To train at Oklahcm City, at ten peme on the night of July 29, with
ticket and Pullman to Kansa) City, Mo., upon arrival there, to register at the
Muehldack Hotel, as E.2, uinnaia, Little Rock, Arka, yhon ho wculi#;eco ve .
mrther 1natructionl. ' . i

‘ AYIRKPATRICK vith* procured the money, in tho fom ct ten thousand

uged $20.00 notes of the Federal Reserve Bank of Eansas City, at the First
National Bank and Truet Co., in Okleahoma City, packed them as directed, after
heving the serial numbers (which were not in sequence) recorded, He procooded
es directed and checked in at the Mushlback Hotel on the morning of July 30th, °
Shortly after ten a.m.,, he received a Postal Telgram from one C, H. Moore,
sent from Tulsa, Oklahoma, saying that due to an unforeseen incident contact
would be daleyed; but that he would receive a telephone call about 6:00 pem.

At about 5:30 p.m., he did receive a telephone call from a person who identified
bhimself as the sender of the telegram, and who instructed him to teke & cabd to
the Ia Salle Hotel, to alight there and walk West.

'KIRKPATRICK did so, and, after walking half a block or so, wvas met by a man

who said: "All right, Kirkpatrick, I'll take that bag," whereupon he did so
and told KIRKPATRICK to return to the Hotel, where he would phone him later,
and that the "deeds to the farm" ought to be received within 12 hours,--mean-
ing, of course, that URSCHEL wou'd be home in that time.

On July 31st, at about 11:00 p,m,, the Cklahoma City Division Office received
a telephcne message from the URSCHEL home saying that "™™Mr, URSCHEL has just re-
turned home.* .

The writer and Agent in Charge Jones proceeded there immediately and found that
MR. URSCOEL had been ruleased by two men in a car near Norman, Okla,, about 20
miles south of Oklahona City, et approximately 10:00 p.m., 2nd was instructed
to proceed to his home, He had procured & taxi and had done so, He was very
nervous and exhazusted and was only questioned briefly at this time,

A1l the activity herein related from the time JOHN CATLETT received the first
commnication, up to the time URSCHEL arrived home, had been without the
specific knowledge of Division Agents. Ve were aware that something was going
on, But, in accordance with our:previous agreement, we had refrained from in-
quiry, so as to give full opportunity for the completion of any transactions
which migzht effect the safe return of MR, URSCHEL.

MR. URSCEEL was at this time quite pessimistic about ever apprehending the kid-
neppers, and seemed to have no idea as to where he had been held captive, stat-
ing that in so far as he knew it might have been in any one of three of four
different states,
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Immodiatoly after U}aohal returned, 1. was u-eortained rrcm.Kirkyatriek und
10 that the $200,000 ransom money conalstod of tso.oo notes on the :
\? edera serve Bank of Kansas City, Mos, serial numbers of ‘these ‘notes htt-
ing been placed on small slips of paper by the Bank om@loynos and throwa .
indiscriminately into a box , without regard to numericel aoquoaeo. Bb!'vor,
as a preliminary step towards locating any of the ransom money which might be
put. in eirculation, every Division Office wes requested, by wire, to notify
every back in their respective districts to look out for any large deposits
or exchangs of large amounts of used $20,00 notes on said Federal Reserve -
Bank of Kansas City, This necessitateinotification of thousands of banks and
was, of course, & rather indefinite clue. ) s 21%8 4

In the meantime, the entire force of the Oklahoma City Office was put
to work sorting and arranging in numericel sequence the .10,000 tickets represent-
ing the serial numbers of the individual bank notes, This was a luge task in
that the serial numbers ran anywhere from 3 figures to 8 figures and
necessitated the sorting and arranging of the 10,000 tickets approximately 20
times, However, this task was ccampleted in 16 hours, the list properly typed,
and on its way to the Division in Washington by eir mail for printing and
distribution to 17,000 banks,

On August 4, 1933, & wire was received from the St. Peul Office to the.
effect that the Hannepin State Bank, of Minneapolis, Kinn,, had reported the
receipt of $1000 in one batch of used $20,00 notes on the Federal Reserve Bank
of Kensas City, in connection with their sale of a Cashier's Check in the sum

PR of §1800, Again on August 5th, the St, Anthony Falls Branch of the Northwestern
e National Bank, of Minneapolis, Minn., received a $500 deposit, all of the same -
o bills, The serial numbers were furnished the Oklahome City Office and quickly
compared with the list of the original ransom money, and it was definitely
determined that both lots of money were a part of the original rensom fund,

Quick work by the St, Paul Office resulted in the arrest of some 7
suspecte who had had something or other to do with the passing of this money,
It was determired thkat they had handled altogether $3500, their claim being that
the money was paid to them by a Southern bootlegger in an alcohol transaction,
k%?e persons arre?,ed in connectign with this engle at that time were: Darney
ervan, Clifford Skelly, Isadorezﬁlumenﬁeld, Sankmniek Sarf’kozberg, Charles
Wolk, and PeterQValder. Protracted grilling of these 7 suspects produced no
tangible resulis whatever as to the identity of the kidnappers; nor did extend-
ed subsequent investigation connect them directly with the kidneppers,

The next day after his retura, Mr, Urschel, heving had & good night's
sleep and being refreshed, was questioned for 6 hours. He is a man of
brillient mind and cool headed ard was able to recall many details. of events
transpiring from the time of his abductlon until the time of his release, a
period of 9 days,

~ It was ascertained that after Jerrett had been released from the euto- “.:i::

T~ mobile 10 miles northeast of Oklahoma City, Urschel had been made to lie down - -
.. in the back of the car, his ceptors remarking that they would probably mee$’ .

\ some officers and, if they did, there would be shooting and that they did qot o

‘desire to hurt him. After proceeding about 20 miles, he was handeuffed and o

ijis eyes blindfolded with adhesive tape. They drove, in a roundabout manner, -.
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over apparently inf?oquented dirt roads until about 3 or 4 oclock. in the

- morning, when they arrived at a house and the g¢ar was driven into somes sort

of enclosure or barn, the mature ef which Urschel was, of course, unable to
descrive sxmstly. . Here they remained for approximately 30 minutes end he .
wac transferred into a larger ‘eur, snd license plates were chansod. Jl-o,
Drschel was able to dntorni:p xron .the scunds that gascline was boing teken - ... .
from one car amd’ being Put iutd the other, 8hort17 before daylight, they i
left 'this place im the. larger cpr amd u-on, sontiznously, in A_rosndebout . menngr
until epproximately 3:00 p.m, Sunday, July ESrd. ‘Eb'rbcnlloﬁ‘*hat ‘saroute .
they stopped conce at a fnling station ran ’by a m ) r 21709

Upon ltcpping at 3 00 oclock that artarnoon, the ear 1n 'hieh he was
captive was driven into a garage and ons man remained with bim on guard, until
after dark when the other ¢ame back and they escorted him, still blindrolded
out of the garage to a distance of 50 or 60 fest into a house amd into a bod-
room. Urschel carefully remsmbered that when coming out of this garage he
stepped up on to a boardwalk and then up a rouple of steps into the house which
apparently ecntained S or 4 rooms, judging from the moises and the doors through .
which he passed. He was eonfined in this room until dayk on Monday, the 24th,
being fed with meals prepared by some woman in the honse whose voice he could
hear, After dark, on the latter date, the two men placed him in a smsll
roedster, one riding on each side of him, and each carrying machine guns. They
drove for approximately 15 or 20 minutes over very rough roads and arrived at
a house where he wes taken out and taken inside, where apparently arrengements
had bteen made to receive and care for him, Here he weas placed under guard by
the two men and a third, who apparently lived there, and forced to sleep on an
0ld mattress on the floor and kept handcuffed, Urachel had remembered that at
the first place where he was held ceptive there were a number of guinea hens
whose presence he detected by their incessant noise,

On Tuesday, the 85th, one of his abductors asked Urschel to mame a friend
who would act as intermediery for him in negotiations looking to his releace
and finally John G. Catlett, of Tulsa, was agreed upon. The abductors then
compelled him to write a letter to Catlett, which has been previously described
herein as the first eommmunication. They stood over him and one removed his
blindfold sufficiently for him to look down and write, They would not let him
look up., Urschel ver; cleverly remsmbered $hat the man who stood over him while
writing this letter had yvery hairy hands and wore & gold ring with a red setting,
One of his abdustors apparently went a'cy 'ith thia lotter at thia tima and asked
Ursshel for his hat and shirt size. :

Tbhe next day, or the nsxt, the other abductor dilappaared and ‘n old zan

_eamd to-8ssist the thind younger man iz guarding and gaving .Cor Ursghel, The

first ebductor reappeared, bringing Urschel a aew shirt and mew struv hat which
had been purchased in Joplin, Mo, He also brought a steel chain adbout 20! ir
length and with which Urschel was chained to the bed or to a tadble at night,

The two guards, apparently natives of the vicinity, remained with him
constantly and wers not reluctant to engage in conversation. Urschel carefully
noted significant remarks in an effort to gein some e¢lue as to their identity
or s t0 his own whereabouts, He observed that the older of the men, from his
conversation, seemed to be sort of a boss in the community, perhaps & neighbor-
hood political leader of the farmer type. This man frequently made remerxs
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" on different subjects and used the phrase: "Down in Oklehoma." This was

.obviously for Urschel's benefit and in order to make him think he was per-
baps north of Oklahoma, In various conversations with his guards, and ’
Jjudging from sounds which he heard about the plage, the vietim was able to
deduce that they had about 5 or 8 hogs, He alsc heard the bellowing of a
gull nearby and artfully abstracted from the younger of the two men the - —-
act that it was a white-faced bull,

" 21719 ¢

Urschel observed that water for the house was procured from & well
situated to the north of the hcuse according to his best ability to orient
himself; and that this well was equipped with a rope end pulley which squeaked'
when vater was being drewn, He-observed that the country thereabouts wae in-
hadbited by manv quail whose cries he could hear early each morning,

He engeged his guards in conversation about fishing, in an endeavor to
ascertain whether they were located near streams and was able to deduce from
their replies that such was not the case., He talked with them about crops and
aseertained that it had been quite dry in that commnity; and that one of the
crops raised around there was broom corn, He observed that the water which he
drank wes strongly impregnated with iron and that it had stained the kitchen

 utensils a rusty color. This latter information was secured because he was

able to see out occasionally, in & downward manner, under his blindfold,

In cesual conversation with one of his guards, he heard about & young
girl in the commnity who was & public prostitute, with bookkeeping proclivities
as to her business with the male sex,

He observed that twice a day could be heard the sound of an aeroplane
passing over, always going in the same two directions., He realized that the
place must be on or near & regularly travelled aeroplane route and therefore
attachsd the proper importance to this event and by adroit questioning at
proper times, finally was able to determine that this plane went north at 9:45
a.m, and south at 5:45 p.,m, each day, Of course, his watch bad been taken from
him and it was therefore more difficult to elicit this information without raise
ing the suspicion of his captors than would have besen ordinarily.

He was careful to observe the weather and remembered distinctly the days
on which it rained and those on which it did not, He was able to remember that
on & ocertain day on which it rained heavily, the aeroplanes did not pass over,

During the period of his captivity, he was moved occasionally from one
room to another in the house and allowed to walk about a little, blindfolded,
however., In this manner, he determined the approximate shape and size of the
house and the nature of its construction. He was able to state that in oae room
there was an old-fashion, round top, tin trunk; that in another there was a
wooden bench; that there were no door nobs on one of tte ocutside doors; and that
thers was a round hole through the door which was fastened with a wooden button
on the inside. In & surreptitious manner, he was able to get a glimpse through
one of the front windows and observed that there wes a small porch on the tront
of the house which had holes in the roof,

He observed that sach day fresh baker's bread end ice were brought to the
-Qe
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" house and was able %o learn that trips to town were nece;sary to secure

the ice, On one day, several days after his abduction, he remarked that -

ne would like to have a good meal, having been fed up to this time principﬂlly s

on canned goods and sandwiches, 'I'he next day a woman ‘orought them e fried .
chicken dinner with all the accessories, The food wag still warm and the 5
woman had apparently walked from the place where it was preparod to the place:

where he was held captive, . . ) 21711 4

From remarks made by his guards, the vic{im was able to deduce that the
place where he was being held was apparently the home of the younger guard
who accidentally let slip the faet that he was married and that his wife had
been sent aw¥ay while Urschel was being held there,

About Saturday, July 29, the elder of his captors became worried about
the failure of the two absent kidnappers to return and had informed Mr,
Urschel that if the men did not get back in a day or two with the ransom
money, he, himself, would take Mr, Urschel homs.

On Sunday morning, July 30, a woman cams to the house afoot, walking
through the rain, and informed the elder man, who was guarding Mr, Urschel,
that there had been a delay on account of the weather; and that the boys
would not be back until the next day. She stated that she had received a
telephone call to that effect,

On Mondey, July 31, about 3:00 pem.; one of the abductors of Mr, Urschel
came to the shack in which he was confined, shaved him or allowed him to shave
himself, gave him the new shirt and new hat, placed him in, apparently, the
sams car in which he had been brought to the place and they left,

After travelling some few miles, they were.apparently contacted by
another car and the second ebductor got in with Urschel, They drove continuous-
ly until 10:00 oclock that night, over roads other-than paved highweys most of.
the time, About 10:00 p,m. they apparently drove $hrough the outskirts of
Norman, Oklahoma, to the northerly edge of $hat town, where they took the
blirdfolds off of Urschel's eyes, put him gut of the car, near a barbecue
stand, and directed him to proceed hame, without telephoning to anyone, as
described earlier in this reporses Urschel was unable to see from which
direction they had come to Norman, Upon continued and detailed questioning,
however, he recelled that they crossed the Cangdiem River Bridge a half hour
or so before arriving at Norman, Although bi¥adfolded and in the dark, Urschsl
was able to recognize this bdbridge by its peeuliar comstruction in that in
coming to it from the south one goes down @ steep hill and then goes up a
steep approach to the bridge which is of steel construction but with wooden
flooring, which is loose #nd rattles with the passing of an automobile, The
length and contour of this bridge are well known to Mr, Urschel who has
travelled over it many times and from the familiar sensations, he was able
definitely to establish the fact that his captors had evidently broughthim at
least from a point south of this bridge which is known eas the Lexington Purcell
Bridge, some 40 miles south of Oklahoma Citys

Mr, Urschel was still, of courss, unable to say how far he had been
hauled, as his captors had evidently purposely, and with cunning, driven many
hours longer then was necessary to cover the direct distance from the place of

-10-
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his abduetion to the: place of his captivity, In fact, judging from his
caleulation as to the speed travelled and the hours conaumad it would have .

been poasible for him to have besn 500 or 600 miles from Oklahoma City . i
and either in the State of Kansas, Missouri, Arkansas, Colorado, xas'~ >
or Oklehoma. g

£ careful suzmation and study of all the bits or 1nformation rnrniahod
by Urachel was made with a view, of course, to determining, first, the place
of his captivitye PFirst importance was attached to the information relative
to the daily passing of the asroplane at designated hours, An intensive
study of various aeroplane commerecial lires was begun, finally resulting in
the information that the Bowen Air Lines' commercial route from Tulsa to
Dallas had & schedule in which the northbound plane would be over the same
spot at 9:45 a.m. as would the southbennd plane at 5:45 p.ms This spot was
indjecated to be, roughly, 100 miles northeast of Oklahoma City, and in the
approximate vicinity of Weleetke and Wetumka, Oklahoma, Due consideration
was given to the few miles of possible variation on account of head or tail
winds, or side drift on account of cross winds; but this was determined to be - -
the general vicinity which would meet the required conditions. Agents flew
over this route, after having made arrangements with the pilots of the
regular planes to fly as low as regulations psrmitted in order to allow
observation of places on the ground which might fit the description given by
Urschel as to his prison, It will be noted thet Urschel had furnmished what
. turned out to be a very good description of the shack in which he was con-
s~ ’ fin.d.

A large oil concern placed at the disposal of Division Agents one of
their privete planes and pilots, in which additional flights were made over
the terrain above described, but no success was had in locating & place of
the type described,

Agents were also sent into that section in eautomobiles, together with
officers familiar with the territory, and 3000 miles were driven in the
immediate vicinity in an effort to locate characters described by Mr. Urschel
as his guards and places such as described herein, without success, .

In the meantime, an intensive study had bveen made of weather reports
for that section of Oklahoma, with regard tc rains, and in checking up on
this, it was found that the planes flying over this particular route bad not
missed a trip on the rainy Sunday described by Mr. Urachel, We, therefore,
had o start all over again and make checks of the aeroplane schedules of
commercial air lines operating within a radius of 600 miles of Oklahoma City.
This brought to light another meroplans schedule between Dallas and Wichita
Falls, Texas, on which line was discovered another locality which met the re-
quiremsnts in so far as the passing of the plenes at the hours of 9:45 a.m,
and 5:45 pem, had to do. This point was determined to bs in the vicinity of
Paredise, Texas, Weather maps of this vicinity disclosed that it had rained . .-
heavily in that vicinity on the particular Sunday, Imspection of the Air
Company's records disclosed that on that particular day the planes had been
diverted by reason of the storm, Agricultural crop reports from that .
vicinity disclosed a condition as deseribed by Mr, Urschel, and the further
fact that broom corn wes grown in ths neighborhood.

«1le
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“%ith this 1nformation, an Agent woa dispatehed 1nco the vicinity of K
Paradise, with a full deseription of the two places where Mr, Urschel had :
been held., This Agent contacted an 0l4 time officer, thoroughly familiar

with .every detail of the farms and ranches in that vicinity, through whose .-
assisterce the Agent finally was taken to the farm of R, G.bShnnnon, about 2
4 miles west of Paredise, Texas, Under eppropriate pretext, the Agent

maneged to enter the actual shack where Urschel had been confined, and by

-a quick and keen observation noted the many objects.of furniture end so - —- -
forth in the house which Urschel had previovsly deseribeds The well,. northwest
of the house, with its rope and pulley, was -.ere, The 5 hogs were in the )
barnyard, The vhite-faced bull was grazing nsarby. The guinea hens, previoua-
ly mentioned by Urschel, were located at the main farm house of R, Gy Shannon -’
about a mile away from the shack, It was ascertained by cautious inquiry that
a 16 year 0ld girl prostitute lived nearby. . )

Prior to this time, soms suspicion was directed to this sams locality by
detectives of the Ft. Worth, Texams, Police Department who md information
that the Shannon farm was aomewhat of a rendezvous for crimirals; that the
Shannons were the mother and stsp-father, respectively, of one Gath.rino
Thorne Kelly, whose husband, known as Gsorge Kelly, vas a bandit and bank

Upon receiving telephonic report from Agent( P vio bed made
the undercover investigation at Paredise, Texas, and vieinity, it becams
certain that the place of Urschel's captivity had been definitely located
end steps were taken to visit the place immediately,

Agents Jones, and — accompanied by Mr, Urschel and by
Chief Deputy Sheriff of Oklahoma City, left Oklahoma City o
imaediately upor Fridey afteraoon, August 11, after having made arrangements
for Agents from the Dallas Office, together with members of the Dallas Police
Force, and with detectives from the Fort Worth Police Depertment, to meet
the Oklahoma City party at Denton, Texas, where it was placned to raid the
Siannon farm that efternoon. However, some delays were encountered and it
was seen that errival at the farm would be too late in the evening to
accomplish a thorough raid and search before darkness. Therefore, matters
were continued urtil next morning when it was planned to reach the farm ebout
daylight.

The reid was executed as then pianned and the farmhouse of R, G, Shannon
wae first visited. At this point, R, G. Shannon and wife were located and
apprehended and HarveyiBailey, notorious bandit and escaped conviet from
lansing Penitentiary, was found eslesp on & cot in the dbackyard and captured,
together with his eutomsatic pistol, automatic rifle, and machine gun,

Urschel at this time was able to identify Re G. Shannon as one of his
captors and, in faet, practically identified this place as the one where he
wee Leld on the Plrst day of his captivitye

The raiders then hurriedly made their way to the shack home of Armond
Shennon, son of Re G., and locuted about & mile away from the main farmhcuse,
vhere Armond Shannen end his wife were apprehended, Urschel, of course,

-12-
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immodiqtoly identified the place and Armond Shannon a.u at this tinl
* Armond Shannon recognized and called Urschel by his namn.
v 21‘714 1

Fhen Railey was searched, $700 of the original ransom mihey was found -
in his pockets, Subaequently, confessions were obtained from R, G, and -
Armond Shannon as to their part in the effair and implicating George Eelly, -
. Catherine Kelly, and one George Bates, alias G. L. Bavis, Kelly and Bates be-
ing indicated as the actual kidnappers, L -

The four Shannons and Bailey were taken to jail) at Dallas, Texas, on
August 12, and a nationwide search begun for Bates, alias Davis, and Kelly and
his wife, On this same date there was received at the Fort Worth Police Depart-
nent a telegrem from Denver, Colo., addressed to Detectives (N2 -

signed by George L, Davis, and stating that Davis was in jail at Denver
and urging and to proceed there irmmediately by aeroplans,
as Davis was wanted at two points in Texas for bank robbery, and that other
officers had placed hold orders and were attempting to prosure custody. It
was apparent from the wording of the telegram that the person sending it was
desirous of getting into the custody of Detectives (NN - < Bs :
soon a8 possible, in order to prevent being taken somswhere else where he was
badly wanted. Upon receipt of this wire, and immediately i
rscognized that it was from George Bates, with whom they had no doubt had ’
previous contect, it baving been developed by now that these two officers had
been more or less familiar with George axd Catherine Kelly and their associates

Upon learning of the arrest of the alleged Davis in Denver, telepkonic
comrunicetion with Agents in Denver disclosed the information that Davig, when
arrested, had in his pocketc eboat $700 in 20,00 notes of the Federal Reserve
Bank, or Kansas City, and a check disclosed that the serial numbers of these
bills corresponded with like numbers of the ransom money, Complaint was there-.
fore irmedietely filed against him. In the meantims, the Railway Express Agent
were endeavoring to hook Bates up with the robbery of several thousand dollars
worth of Express Travellers' Checks. He was also wanted in several states omn
bank robbing charges.. However, the Denver Police Authorities consistently hels
him for the Government.

The Railway Express Agency tied up by Court attachment all funds in the
possession of Bates, alias Davis, on the pretense that even the §700 ransom
money found in Bates' possession was the proceeds of stolen treveller checks
belonging to that corporation, These funds were impounded in the State Distri
Courts of Denver and it was only after threats by the U.S. District Judge at
Oklahoma City to cite the Clerk of said Court for contempt if he failed to
produce these particular moneys in response to a bBub poena which was procured
for the production of this money in Court to be used as evidence,

’

After the true identity of the kidnappers was discloged, it was also dis-
covered that George Xelly Barnes and wife Catherine Kell rnes, heretofore
known e&s Ceorge®Kslly and Catherine Thorn‘3Kally, 4 frequently used and
travelled in the names of R. G. Shannon and Ora L,({S8hannon which are the true
naises of Catherine Kelly's step-fathLer and her mother, It was likewise dis-
ccvered &hat CeorgeCBates, alias George L.(Davis, etc., bad freqiertly used:t
name of Peldman; and that numerous telegrams hed been exchanged betwsen these
rarties in the names above mentioned. Therefore, most intensive investigatio
of the records of telegraph companies at Dallas, Texas; Paradis¢, Texas; Denv
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.Colorado; and Oklahomm City, /'/as made with tho ruultant diaclosura or .
many tologrmns over a period, of several moaths, udicating constant ——
commnication between Bates’'and Kelly under their various namss, including
- that of L, E, Lang, and which telegrams were rin;lly located and produced’,
under sud poenas duces tocum, it being noted that tolograms were aleo unt‘
and received at Stratrord, Oklshbma; at which place Kelly and his wife were
using the name of To o~ Coleman, which is the name of the yandtathor and
grandmother of Catherine Thorne Kelly Barnes, These tolograma played an
important part in the conviction of subjecta when introduced in evidence.

Diselosures by the Shannons and resultant investigation made at 3
Stratford and vieidity, Oklahoma, brought forth evidance to the effect that £z
for two or three deys prior to the kidnapping, George Kelly and wife had 1
been stopping at the farm of Catherine Kelly's grandperents, Mr., and Mrs. g
T, L0Coleman, at Stratford, end where they were joined by Bates; that on
the afternoon preceding the kidnapping, Kelly eand Bates had left for &
Oklahoma City, Catherine remaining at the farm; that shortly before daylight }
.on Sunday morning, July 23rd, Kelly and Bates returned with Urschel a

captive, changed cars, and left almost immediately after old lady Coleman !

had informed them that they could not stay there, Catherine Kelly also ¥

immediately deperted, alone, in her Foréd Roadster, S

s It hes been indicated that had taa Co emens permitted the abductors =
e to remain at their farm with Urschel, he would not have been taken out of the '
: state of Oklahcma acd hence the rederal Jurisdiction of the case would have -
been lost, <

The Colemans, when first detained, were, hostile and uncommunicative {f'

but later broke down and testified ﬁ'eely for the Government, o

’{’ After the apprehension of “the Shannom;, ‘Harvey Bailey, and Bates, the ‘

Grand Jury, at Oklahoma City, returned indiciments charging those, together ;l

ff ‘with George and. CetLerine Kelly, and the 7 Mirneapolis and St. Paul defendants,

.,p ereinbefore mentioned, with kid.nuppi.ng ud conljiraey.
"_":-(n

mi‘@? The only charge which could be made against the St, Paul defendants was

that they had knowlungly received and assisted in exchanging a portion of the-

ransom money, kuowing ita true charaster at ths 'cimo of their ecceptaince and
exchange of same,

. e
St A, etV

In September, 1833, Harvey Bailey, George Bates, R. Go Shannon, Ora Ly = 7

Shannon, Armond Shannon, and the seven St, Paul defendants, were placed on

trial at Oklahoma City; the defendants George Kz_lly%rnes and Catherine .
Kelly Barnes still being fugitives, It will be noted that while Harvebeailoy
was being held in jail at Dallas, pending removal, he had, with the connivaneo

of certain jallers, made his escape but was recapturod on the same day near .
Ardmore, Oklahoma, All defendants pleaded "Not Guiltye" The trial resulted 1n
the copyiction of Bailey, B&ks, Re Ce, Ora Ly, and Armond Shannon, and Ed'ara:
Barney&erman, and Clifford“®Wkelly, -

~ )

¥hile the trial of the aforementioned was in proa'esa, concentrated
efforts were being mads to locate the fugitive Kellys, It had been- ascortaine
that at Cleveland, Ohio, in June, prior to the kidnapping, they had purohasei

~1da ‘ : 'j
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2 16 eylinder Cadillac Sedan, making a down payment of ‘$1000, title being
1ssueq in the name of Ora L, Shannon, Upon ascertaining these facts, and
that they still owed on the car, arrengements were made to cover their -
Porssible appearance in Cleveland, Unfortunately, these arrangnmanta wers
perfected one day’too late and it was ascertained that they 414 appear ‘there:
on August 8th, paid their balance dus on their 16 Cylinder Cadillac, amount- .
ing to some $1600, and deposited $500 on ‘the purchase price of e néw Cadillas
12, By this time, they had become aware that their connection with the kid- -
apping had been disclesed and ‘they went on the dodge, disposiag ofjitheir big
4illac by storing it in Chieago and purchasing a small Ghovrgat&\

During the course of the trial of the first group of defendants e
lahoma City, through & confidential source it was aseertained that an
torney named Roberts, from Enid, Oklahoma, was stopping at the Skirvin Hotel,
ilahoma City, claiming that he was representing George and Fatherine Xelly;
.nd that he was contacting & man who claimed to be contact man for Kelly and
who was stopping in the same Hotel with two women,

Immediate close cpver was placed on these persons and it was observed
that not only Roberts but aome of the leading attormeys for the Shannons made

"‘contact with this room occupied by the so-called contact man and the two women,

Investigation of Agents disclosed that Attorney Roberts and the alleged contact
man, Luther Arnold, had arrived at the Hutel on the sama day; and that all
bills were being charged to Arnold's room.

A vactuphone set weas installed in an adjoining room and Agents placed
on 24 hours shift for observation purposes, However, before results could be
had, one of the women, in moving the bed, accidentally dislodged the microphono
and disrupted the plans, -

- However, it was learned that Arnold hed departed for Texas, ostensibly
to contact Kelly and his wife, Enough evidence had been discovered to warrant
investigation of Arnold and the two women for violation of the White Slave
Traffic Act, Therefors, when he returned he and the two women were immediately
arrested for investigation on such charge.

Through vigorous, but appropriate, methods, Arnold was convinced that
he should give 2ll information in his possession to the Government and, in
order to cover him up, & charge of violation of the White Slave Traffic Act
was filed against him with the two women nemed as material witnesses, He was
allowed to meke bond after arrangements had been made for his proper surveill-
ance.

From Arnold it was learned that some two weeks before while he, his
wire° and 12 year old deaughter were hitch-hiking through Texas, they had been
icked up by Catherine Kelly, who was travelling alone and who hed approached
ohom to act as contacts to arrange for counsel for the Kellys, in Oklahoma,
and otherwise keep them posted as to the progress of the case, Catherine Kelly
had furnished Arnold with the Chevrolet car which they had purchased in
“icago, and with several hundred dollers in money, and furthermore had taken: -
old, his wife, and their daughter to San Antonio, Texas, where a house was
'd to serve as meeting place and rendezvous for Kelly and his wife, Kelly'
isited there once and both he and Cetherine Kelly departed, teking the
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12 year old Arnold girl with thcm, ostonsibly for only a one day trip, but

-was, therefore, kept unfier proper surveillance for a roasonablo time and,
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néver having been seen again by Arnold or his wife, Arnold had’ oxpoctod
that the Kellys would return momnntarily to the house in San Antonio 'hioh

nothing having shown up, Mrs, Arnold was arrested and confirmed the inromtio
previously given by her husband, ] ’;; 2171'7 ‘ :

.. In the meantime, Jo T .tB:ooka, father of Catherine’ Kolly, had movod ,
from Fort Worth to Oklahoma City, stopping im @ cheap rooming house; . Proper
surveillance over this place, including the telephone, had been osteblishod
and about this time a Citizen's Committes, of Oklahoma City . of fered revards
totalling 15,000 for the apprehension of George and Catherfhe Kelly, This.
arouséd the cupidity of the landlady where Brooks was stopping and she tdo. e
became confjdential informant, coeopera$ing in so far as she was adle, It was
known that Arnold and Brooks, the father of Catherine were in communications -
And while Arnold had promised. tlithrully to shoot square, ovory precaution

was teken to see that there was no doudblecross, Thersfore, Arnold's telephone
in his room, as well as she telephone at the Brooks room, was properly covered
24 hours per day.

A1l of these precautions necessitated the employment of 8 or 10 extra

-.telephone operators, besides the confidential co-operation of telephone switch-.

board operators in Hotels.

On September 25, while Agent was assisting in covering the movements of
Arnold, at Welles-Roberts Hotel, at Oklahoma City, & Western Union telegram
arrived for him which was intercepted before delivery, same being sent from
Fort Worth, Texas, that afternoon, signed "Gerry,"™ and stating that she would
arrive at Oklehoma City at 10:35 that night and for him to meet her, "Gerry"
was the 12 year old daughter of Arnolds Nothing was said to Arnold about the
telegram end delivery was made to gscertain if he would keep faith, He did,
immediately calling the Division Office, advising of its receipt.

He was instructed to meet the train and to bring his daughter to ‘the
anartment of the writer, The arrival of the train was covered by other Agents
as ¥as Arnold's trip to the apartment of Agent, where Arnold and his wife
brought their daughter immediately. In the meantime, the Dallas office had

iﬁ%on requested, by phone, t9o check the sending of the said telegram from Fort

Vorth.

Imnediately this girl arrived at Agent's apartment, where Assistant
Director Nathan was waiting, we ascertaired from her the story of her travels
with George and Catherine Kelly from San Antonio, Texas, through northern T.xas,
up into Chicago and thence to Memphis, Tenn,

It was ascortainod that Ceorge and Catherine Kelly were then stopping in
Memphis, at the house of a paralytic called "Tich," who operated a garsge and
used car place; ,and that Geraldine Arnold, the 12 year old girl, accompanied by
one Ramsey, a l;'yor of HMemphis, and who was the brother of Kelly's first wife,
had been sent by Lelly to Coleman, Texas, to the farm of T,C, COlnman5 for the:
purpose of recovering a large sum of the ransom money which bad been buried on'
the Coleman farm; that they had been unsuccessful in inducing Coleman to dig up.
the money, They had then proceeded to Fort Worth intending to some to Oklahoma

- City where they were to contact the Arncld girl's parents and see what could bo
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the Dallas Office, advising. thnt at the same time that the tolog'an to: Arn
had been filed, another had been filed by the same man, addressed’ %o Jo B,
Tiehnor, COntral Garage, Memphis, Tenn,, advising him that-the deal had been

a failure and to commnicate with the uondcr at Gaimnille, .Tom. i.mdht
170 ' . E

Upon montioning the name "Tichnor" to the Armnold girl sho rocalled that
this was the full name of the man at whose house Catherine and Ceorge Kelly .
were stopping in Memphis, She desoribed accurately the location and the = - =
house, . ' : ' 3

The Birmingham Office was immediately called by telephone and advised as.
to the exme! whereabouts of George and Catherine Kelly. The Agent in Charge
was instructed by Assistant Director Nathan to proceed immediately to !hmphia,
by asroplane, with a suitable nuaber of Agents and to contact the Police thers .
jrmediately for a proper raid on the Tichnor premises, The Director was -
contacted in Washington, by telephons, #g instructed that Agents from the St -

411 this was accomplished, the Birmingham Office having great difficulty
in procuring & rlane at that time of night, However, the plans were success~
fully carried out and George and Cstherine Kelly were apprehended at Liemphis
at daylight on the morning of the 26th of September,

Kelly had his hair dYed a dirty yellow and Cgtherine was wearing a red
wig over her closely cropped, dark brown hair, They did not, however, deny
their identity ’

Previous underground information had been received from a more or less
reliable source to the effect that a portion of the ransom money was buried on
the farm of J. Cos Coleman, in Texas, which information was strongly confirmed
by the story of the irnold girl, Therefore, immediately upon the apprehension
of the Kellys, telethonie request was made of the Dallas Office to cause the .
irnmediate apprehension and dotention of 7.C,, or "Cass", Coleman, the uncle
of Catherine Eelly. " :

At 10:40 a-.m., September 26, the vriter, accompanied by SAC Jones, of the

" San Antonio Offies, left Oklahoma City by automobile, proceeding to Dallas- vhere

we pjcked up 3.l B’.ake, of the Dallas Office; proceeding thence to Coleman and -
t0 the farm of Cass Coleman where we found the latter under guard of the Sheriff

.of tbat County, Tom Mills and AgentP At this time, Coleman said
thet he was ready ‘to talk and that he had realized that he had gotten in bad

and vented to get out of it the best way he could, He had been shown the news-
paporl of that day, reflecting the- capturc of the Ksllys in ncmphis, and decided

to tell that he lmow.

He stated that & large amount of money ‘was buried im his cotton field and
that he would assist in digging it up; that the location of th#s money was lmm
only to himself and to George Kelly.,

. -17’
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. Ve procoeded into tho mmu. of a. 240 aoro cotton fie
spot ind{cated by Coleman, we dug up n*tvo eallong . thormoc u
gallon syrup can containing 372 940 or 'tho origmi ranson mc;.

Coleman was mca.reoratod .and. chugod with lnrboring ‘the K-llyl

The writer and Agcnt Jonol roturned diroctly to City with.
the recovered money,. arriving there at 12:40 P,M;; tho,_?th and having
driven 900 miles without rest, el a

On Oetobif‘?th, 1933 Goorgo Eelly and Catharinc Kelly, bhoap trno P
names have been in the nnantimo disclosed as Ceorge Kelly Bernes and.Catherine :
Kelly Barnes, having besen removed from Memphis, Tenn., to Oklahonn City, were
arraigned and pleaded: "Not Cuilty." They went to trial on Odtober 9 1933.
& jury returning a verdict of "Guilty" on 10/12/33.

%' The other defendants who had been convicted were, OR Octobor 7, 1933,
senteiced as follows: Harvey J, Bailey; -Albert L, Bates, alias George L. :
Davis; Re G, Shannonj and Ora L, Shannon, were stntoncod to life imprisomment -
in a United States Penitentiery, Armond O, Shasnon was, on the same date, )

==  sentenced to 10 years probetion and paroldﬁ in the custody of his attorney, '

" Subjects Berman arnd Skelly were sentenced tc § years each 1in & United States
Penitentiery, filing notice of appeal and allowed freedom on coatinuing bond,

On October 12, when the jury roturned the verdict of 'Guilty as to
George Kelly Zarnes and his wife, they were both immediately séntenced to-
life imprisonment in a United States Penitentiary.

Thereafter J.C., "Casa",z%olnmnn'and one Will‘%naoy were indicted, con-’
7icted, and sentenced in the Dallas Districet for harboring Kelly and his wife.
* Thamas L, Manion, and the other Ceputy Sheriff at Dallas, Texas, who procnrod
the escape of Earvey J. Bailey from-jail at that place, were convicted and .
sentenced to the Penitentiary for assisting a Federal Prisoncr to olcap00

At Memphis, Tenn., Iangfovdszamsoy and J, RJyTichnor ¥ere convicted and -

<sentenced to the Penitentiary for harboring and conceeling the Kellyss Im =~ !
Chicago two other persons, whose more specific identities are not recollected -

" by the writer, at this timc havo been indicted for harboring and concealing '
the ’{e 11}'3 . B

In this case it 'ill be seen that prnetically evory porson having'had any _
active vart in the conspiracy from beginning to end, has- ‘been’ ‘apprebended,
convicted, and sentenced, even to a couple of Minncapolia gangatera whose only
participation was .an attempted exchange of soms of’ ‘the "hot" money for "cleon® .
money. All of the principals, with the possible exneption of.'a reputed. finge 5

., Ban, or loeater, have been convicted, Nearly one-half of the ranaom money ‘hag i
® been reeovercd. .

Tbo effective results accomplished in this case, were dﬁe to the whqlo:
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" the variocus offices, together with & very unusual respomnse from the pnblio,

e

o
>

.-

. Salt Iako 01ty,
Y- Portland,
Oklahoma City, ]
The perfect and instantaneous co-ordinatioi of offdit Gi'fhi part of -

loeal and State offiecials, and publie service corporttxuns ov'ry'horo. all
tended to the success of the undertaking, .

.The publicity given the case and the rcoilitioa afforded by the Court

for such pudlicity, as & matter of public policy and interest, was unprocodont-“’“

ed in Federal Courts, in that durimg the entire trial there were batteries of
moving picture camerss, and sound recording instruments located in the Court
Room itself, .

The precautions taken by the Divisfon in the tranufer, safe-Leepring, end
guarding of the prisoners throughout the trial and prior there¢io and until
final delivery of the prisoners to their places of ccnfinement was also extra-
ordinary. Fortunately, due to such precautions no nuntowerd ovont or escape
occurred, with the exception of the jail break or Bailo' vho vas rocapturod o
after approximutely 4. hours liberty. ] T .
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